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October 12, 2018
Request for Proposal: 
RFP1018SRER - Weight Room Equipment Repairs and Replacement
Addendum # 1
Questions
Question 1:
For parts that are vague (e.g. knob), can we get more detailed information and/or see the equipment first hand?
Response:
Yes. Per the RFP, site visits by appointment only can be scheduled by contacting the District’s PE/Health Content Facilitator, Dr. Patrick Fine at (636) 733-2115 or finepatric@rsdmo.org. There will be no cost incurred by the District for site visits.
Questions 2:
On Schedule A, can repair and replacement costs be listed separately?
Response:
Yes. Schedule A has been revised to list repair and replacement costs (including labor) separately.
Questions 3:
What if the cost to repair the equipment exceeds replacement cost?
Response:
Please include costs for repair and/or replacement of the equipment. The District will determine the course of action that will be most cost effective.
Questions 4:
What if parts are no longer available for a particular model or the model has been discontinued?
Response:
Please indicate this on Schedule A, recommend a replacement model, and provide the cost for replacement model and labor to install replacement.
Question 5:
What if a vendor is only certified to repair certain brands included in Schedule A?
Response:
Please include in your RFP which brand(s) your company is certified to repair.
Question 6:
If my company is only certified to repair certain brands included in Schedule A, do I still have to provide pricing for other brands for my bid to be considered.
Response:
Per the RFP, the District reserves the right to split the award or to make multiple awards, and to make award on a part or portion of a proposal.
End of Addendum #1
